



**LOS ANGELES REGIONAL INTEROPERABLE
COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM AUTHORITY**

2525 Corporate Place, Suite 200
Monterey Park, California 91754
(323) 881-8291

PATRICK J. MALLON
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

June 26, 2013

Mr. Daniel C. De Sollar
Director
Raytheon Public Safety Regional Technology Center
11899 Woodruff Avenue
Downey, CA 90241

FCC STA FILE NO.: 0331-EX-PL-2013

Dear Mr. De Sollar:

This is in response to your letter of June 24, 2013, requesting that the Los Angeles Regional Interoperable Communications System ("LA-RICS") concur with a Federal Communications Commission ("FCC") Experimental License that Raytheon has requested to facilitate its use of 700 MHz Band 14 spectrum to demonstrate and test Long Term Evolution ("LTE") equipment at its Downey, California, laboratory from August 1, 2013, to July 31, 2014. LA-RICS has no objection to the proposed use, provided that it is consistent with the parameters set forth in your letter of June 24, 2013, and otherwise conforms to FCC rules and regulations.

Please contact me at (323) 881-8290, if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

PATRICK MALLON
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

c: Robert Gurss